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The Cable Station on Guam was first erected in 1903, Sumay, a small village at the 
mouth of Apra Harbor on the western coast, was picked as the cable station site. 
The site was in dense jungle, on a hilltop about 65 feet down to the water. There 
was no road and no telephone. The first task was to clear the site for the office, 
then dig a trench from the hill down to the beach in which to lay the cables and to 
make a road through the bush to connect with Sumay. The water situation was crucial - 
bull carts had to be sent to Agana for spring water. There was no doctor closer 
than the station ship, the USS Supply.-  Transportation to and from the ship was only 
by rowboat, and only through the channel at high tide and very calm seas.

The first crew ,was housed in tents, then-later in wooden buildings. In April, 1904, 
engineers and mechanics arrived to construct the permanent buildings of the cable 
station. Made of concrete and steel, they were designed to be fire, earthquake, and 
typhoon-proof. This work and more was completed within six months \ making the cable 
station a self-contained unit, with a reservoir and water supply system, sewer system, 
cold storage and ice plant and illuminated by acetylene gas manufactured on the pre­ 
mises. Finally, a telephone was installed between Sumay and Agana, speeding up 
messages by several hours. The personnel of the station were housed in two separate 
areas, The married quarters were to the north and the bachelor's quarters to the 
south. Several bungalows were built, in time, for the more established married couples. 
There was a tennis court, very popular, and a swimming pool for a while.

Due to the bombing of the island during the American liberation in 1944, there are 
only a few remains of these buildings. 'They are very overgrown. The road from the 
station in Sumay is now no more than a jeep trailold Cable Station Road, The remains 
of the station occur on both sides of the road for a distance of 250 to 300 m. The 
remains of part of the living quarters lie ca^ 100 m, from the intersection of the 
Cable Station Road and San Luis Road^ A slab of concrete 8 m} wide arid ca, 16 m, long 
marks this site on the east side of the road. Approximately 2 m^ north of it are 
the large concrete pillars which supported the water tank,; To the west of the road, 
ca. 7m., is a pile of rubble which may be the remains of another building. Approxi­ 
mately 30 m. north of this site is a well preserved six room building ca. 9m. wide 
and ca. 9m. long, with a porch, which was also part of the cable station living 
complex. Much war related damage is evident at the rear of the building. To the 
north, ca. 100 to 150 m, is the concrete cable station fence. It is ca, one m. high 
and ca. 37 m. long. East of the fence ca. 75 m, is the main building of the station. 
Considerable rubble and slabs of concrete are piled around it. It measures ca. 11 m. 
wide and 19 m. in length. Between it and the fence is a concrete trough measuring 
2 m. in length, 1 m. wide and ca. 4m. in height,.

Although so much of the buildings are in ruins, the plan of the area is still recog­ 
nizable. It is easy to picture it as a 'self-contained unit' : The dense undergrowth 
that exists now underscores the hard work involved in creating the station.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The United States'- expansipn into the Pacific, especially; as-a result of, the Spanish- 
American war, necessitated better and quicker communications to and between the far- 
flung outpost?. Telegraphic communication between the: United .States and the 
Philippines via Hawaii .and Guam became of prime importance, ...

However, bridging the vast distances of the Pacific was quite an enterprise ̂  The 
difficulties involved had thwarted the project until 1901, when John W. Mackay, a^ 
western silver magnate, offered to lay a cable across the Pacific, without Federal \ 
subsidy. Mackay's organization, the Commercial Pacific Cable Company, was supplied 
with the findings of the 1899 Navy underwater survey, which had traced out a feasible 
route. The survey, conducted fromthe USS Nero, had incidently discoirered the 'Nero 
Deep* - an ocean trench ca\ 31,000 ft^ deep, 80 miles southeast of Guam,

The first section of the cable between San Francisco and Honolulu was in use by 
January, 1902; by June, 1903, the cable between Manila and Guam was completed, This 
was the first telegraphic communication that Guam had with the outside world. The 
next month, the final sections were laid between Guam and Midway, On 1 July 4, 1903, 
President Theodore Roosevelt formally opened the trans-PaqLfie cable 4 This date 
marks the encircling of the globe by the telegraphic cable» To commemorate it, 
President Roosevelt and Clarence H, Mackay, as head of the Mackay System, exchanged 
the first messages that ever travelled entirely around the globe.

Later in 1906, cables were laid between Guam and Yap, and from there to Shanghai; and 
from Guam to Bonin Islands, through to Yokohama) This meant that Guam was the key 
station in a wide communications network.

In conjunction with the weather station set up on the USS Supply, the cable station 
formed an early typhoon warning center for vast areas of the Pacific and Far East, 
especially the Philippines, China, and Japan.

The Commerical Pacific Cable Company's operation was interrupted on Guam by the Japanese 
occupation. The cable operation was restored after the American liberation in 1944, 
but was subject to frequent and lengthy interruptions, In 1951, the cable between 
Guam and Hawaii broke and was not repaired.

The* cable station on Guam is significant for the role it played in linking the various 
Pacific Island with the rest of the world. It played a part in relaying the first 
telegraphic message around the world. With the addition of the Cable Station to»Guam, 
the island for the first time had fast and efficient communications with the rest of
the world, including invaluable early typhoon warnings.



MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

See continuation sheet

[^GEOGRAPHICAL DATA
6 acres

A|5,5| |2|4,5|5,0,0| |1 ,418 ,6{9.2 ,5
ZONE EASTING NORTHING

c|5,5| |2 [4 ,5 |4 ,4 ,0 | |1 ,4 |8 ,6 |6 ,8 .0

B|5 f 5| |2 14.515.2 .5 | |1.4 [8 .6 |6.9, 5
ZONE EASTING NORTHING

D|5.5| I2I4.5J4 .2 .0 | 11,418.61)9.1,5
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The nominated property is a rectangular plot, approximately 6 acres in area, and 
including all the noted building ruins. The southern boundary lies about 60 m. 
north of San Luis Road, and parallel to it. The northern boundary lies ca. 300 m, 
north of San Luis Road, and parallel to it. The western boundary lies ca, 25 m, 
west of Cable Station Road (jeep trail) and parallel to it, The eastern boundary 
lies ca. 100 m, east of Cable Station Road (jeep trail) and parallel to it.
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